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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE
TO: Design-Build Teams
FROM: Martin Santoyo, DPW Project Manager
SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 23201
North End Zone, Albertson’s Stadium
Boise State University (BSU)
Boise, Idaho
Please note the following RFQ revisions for criteria C, highlighted, bold, and underlined:
C. Understanding and Approach to the Project, 30 40 points maximum. Provide a narrative
for the following three four bullet points below. Limit to twe33 four (4) pages if printed both sides,
or feur{6) eight (8) pages if printed one side, 10 point font minimum, preferably Times New Roman,

Arial or similar font. The page count does not include graphics/illustrations/maps. Provide a
heading in the narrative for each item listed below:

*Understanding of the Agency and DPW's Processes

*Understanding of the Project Scope and the Project Site

*Approach to Project Management (such as planning, organizing, leading, and controlling)

» Understanding of Site Logistics. Include site logistics strategies that demonstrate minimum
impact of athletics operations and game day access during construction

There is a maximum point value of 10 points for each bullet point item for a total of 30 40 points.

Please note the following revisions for the scoring table on page 6, highlighted, bold, and underlined:

Written Point Scoring
Criteria Maximum Possible
Points
A Basic Qualifications 12
B Specific Qualifications 69
C Approach to Project 30 40
D Client Questionnaire 15




E Examples of Work 15
F Format 3
144 154
Interview Questions 56
Total 200 210
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